STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

February 21, 1984

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
. (5051 748-1283

McClellan 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 730
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Bar J Federal
#1-E-15-6-27
Haystack Siluro-Devonian Pool

Barbara A Federal/
#3-D-10-16-29
Undesignated Pool

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your prompt response to our request for a current
well status report.

However, the latest information we have on the above captioned
wells, are Intents to Plug and Abandon.

Could you please send a copy of the Sundry Notice you filed with
the federal office, when you plugged the wells, so that our files
will be current?

Thank you for your help and co-operation in this effort.
Very truly yours,
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Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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